




MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

1 

1A 

Call to Order            March 13, 2023 

 

The Meeting of the Marlborough Planning Board was called to order at 7:00 pm in Memorial Hall, 3rd Floor City Hall, 140 
Main Street, Marlborough, MA.  Members present: Sean Fay, Barbara Fenby, James Fortin, William Fowler, Dillon LaForce, 
and George LaVenture.  Meeting support provided by City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio. Members absent: Chris Russ. 
 
Mr. Fay welcomed the two new Planning Board members James Fortin and Dillon LaForce.  
 
1. Draft Meeting Minutes 

A. February 27, 2023 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the February 27, 2023, 
meeting minutes. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fowler, and LaVenture.  Nay: 0. Motion carried. 4-0. Abstained: Fortin and 
LaForce. 

 
2. Chair’s Business  

A. Street Acceptance - No updates 
 

3. Approval Not Required (None) 
 

4. Public Hearings (None) 
 

5. Subdivision Progress Reports 
A. Goodale Estates – Jenks Lane – Bond Update 

i. Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the board voted to accept and file the March 7, 2023, 
recommendation letter from City Engineer, Thomas DiPersio and to release the bond securing the Goodale 
Estates Subdivision from $84,000.00 to $0.00. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, Fowler, LaForce, and LaVenture. Nay: 
0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 

6. Preliminary/Open Space/Limited Development Subdivision  
A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application  

Map 20, Parcel 4A, Stow Road, Marlborough, MA 01752 
Name of Applicant: Kendall Homes, Inc. (P.O. Box 766, Southborough, MA 01772) 
Name of Owner: McCabe Family Irrevocable Trust and Judith McCabe (6 Erie Drive, Hudson, MA 01749) 
Name of Engineer: Connorstone Engineering, Inc. (10 Southwest Cutoff, Northborough, MA 01532) 
Deed Reference: Book: 66136 Page: 582,  Book: 78814 Page: 590 
i. Request for Extension 

Mr. LaVenture read the March 8, 2023, correspondence into the record.  
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, second by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to accept and file the correspondence. 
Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, Fowler, LaForce, and LaVenture. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 
On a motion by Dr. Fenby, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to grant the extension for the decision 
on the Open Space Special Permit Application for the Preliminary Subdivision on Stow Road (547 Stow Road) 
to April 27, 2023. Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, Fowler, LaForce, and LaVenture. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 

ii. Correspondence from Vito Colonna  
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

2 

7. Definitive Subdivision 
A. 689 Pleasant Street, Marlborough, MA 01752 – No Discussion  

Open Space Development Definitive Subdivision Plan  
Owner of Land:   Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  

(P.O, Box 1067, Townsend, MA 01469) 
Name of Engineer: Daniel Korvos, P.E., (59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH 03036) 
Name of Surveyor: Hugo Findeisen, (P.O. Box 612 Sandown, NH 03873) 
Deed Reference: Book: 45210  Page: 560 

 
8. Signs (None) 

 
The Board discussed the Harbor Freight sign application for 230 East Main Street, that was on the February 27, 2023, 
agenda. The Administrator informed the Board the application was withdrawn, and that a permit has been issued 
through the Building Department for a smaller sign that is in full compliance with the sign ordinance.  
 
Mr. Fay asked for the Fazza sign application for 405 Maple Street to be included on the March 27,2023, agenda.  
 

9. Correspondence (None) 
 

10. Unfinished Business  
A. Working Group  

i. Draft Memo - Sign Ordinance Variance Procedures 
Mr. LaVenture went over the language within the draft memo: 
 
Due to the highly specific requirements for sign ordinance variances under 526.12.C.(2), the Planning Board 
requires that the applicant for a sign ordinance variance be the business owner or the responsible executive 
of the business requesting the variance.  The applicant and/or their legal counsel will appear before the 
Planning Board at the agreed date and time to present their case for the variance.  At a minimum the applicant 
must address: 
 

o how they believe their proposed sign was not contemplated by the ordinance, and 
o how enforcement of the existing ordinance requirements would involve practical difficulties, 

and 
o how desirable relief might be granted without substantially derogating from the intent and 

purposes of the ordinance 
 
Applicant must be specific in their responses as 526.12.C.(2) allows variances under these three conditions 
and none other. 
 
Mr. LaVenture explained a representative for the sign vendor or installer may attend to address any issues of 
construction or installation that the Board may have.  
 

ii. Draft Sign Variance Application Edits 
Mr. LaVenture went over the change under #5 and explained originally it listed [   ] Other as an option, which 
has been removed.  
 



MINUTES 
MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD 

MARLBOROUGH, MA  01752 

3 

Mr. LaVenture explained the Legal Department is reviewing the draft memo. Mr. Fay requested this item 
remain on the agenda for the March 27, 2023, meeting.  
 
The Administrator suggested once the memo is approved, to include the memo with the application 
documents on the City’s website. The Board agreed.  
 

11. Calendar Updates 
A. Stow Road, Open Space Development Special Permit Application – 90 days expires Sunday, March 19, 2023 – Vote 

on or before March 13, 2023, meeting 
Mr. Fay reminded the Board the Stow Road date has changed from March 19,2023 to April 27, 2023. 
 

B. Beauchemin Estates, 689 Pleasant Street Definitive Subdivision – 90 days expires Sunday May 14, 2023 – Vote on 
or before May 8, 2023, meeting 

 
12. Public Notices of other Cities & Towns (None) 
 
 
On a motion by Mr. Fortin, seconded by Mr. LaVenture, the Board voted to adjourn the meeting.  Yea: Fay, Fenby, Fortin, 
Fowler, LaForce, and LaVenture. Nay: 0. Motion carried. 6-0. 
 

 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
 
/kmm       George LaVenture/Clerk  
 



klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.i









klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.ii













 
January 31, 2023 

 

Timothy L. Beauchemin, Trustee  

JOYCE BEAUCHEMIN REALTY TRUST  

P.O. Box 106  

Townsend, MA  01469 

 

Re: Tree Preservation and Protection Plan, 689 Pleasant St, Marlboro MA 

 

Tim 

 

As requested, I have inspected the trees at the proposed development at the above-mentioned 

location.  Based on Marlboro’s Planning Board, Subdivision Regulations regarding tree 

preservation and the site plan provided by DK Engineering, the following are my observations 

and recommendations resulting from our recent site visit. 

 

All viable trees 12” DBH and over within the property boundaries and outside of the wetlands 

have been marked with green tape around the trunks.  These trees possess the following 

qualities. 

 

• Strong health and vigor 

• Native trees resistant to insect and disease problems and are more tolerant of 

construction related stress. 

 

Trees greater than 12” DBH that have not been marked with tape, have not been for the 

following reasons. 

 

• The species is of poor quality, has short life span or is vulnerable to insect and disease 

issues.   

• Trees possessing decay and other structural deficiencies (poor crotch development or 

limb attachment that would be considered high risk. 

• Species that are not tolerant of construction stress, drought and other disturbances. 

• Trees that have significant lean and poor crown development due to excessive 

competition. 

 

NOTE: Some trees marked for preservation may be in areas unsuitable for preservation. 

klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.iii



 

 

TREE PRESERVATION AND PROTECTION SPECIFICATIONS 

 

 

This applies to 12” and greater DBH  trees that are not within construction of roadways, homes, 

and other infrastructure that would be detrimental to tree health and more important the 

compromising of ”anchoring” roots. 

 

Pre-Construction 

 

• Protect critical root zone outward from trunk as close to the dripline as possible. 

 

• Protection should include the erection of a barrier preferably temporary fencing 

consisting of chain link.  This barrier is to restrict equipment from entering the critical 

root zone which can damages roots, cause soil compaction or do both. 

 

• Critical root zone (within barrier) should be covered with 3-4” of wood chips or mulch to 

help retain moisture, improve soil condition and prevent unnecessary soil compaction. 

 

• No materials to be stored on protected areas. 

 

• Deep root liquid fertilize trees with “bio-stimulant” to improve vigor. 

 

• Irrigation (manual or automated) should have the root zones deep watered during 

extended periods of dry conditions.  Amount of water equivalent to 1” per week. 

 

• Protected trees to be monitored periodically for health by Certified Arborist to assess 

health and address potential problems. 

 

Post Construction: 

 

• Prune dead, broken or undesirable limbs to improve safety and health 

 

• Deep root liquid fertilize protected trees to help alleviate construction stress and 

improve root regeneration with bio-stimulant. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions or need more information.  A map identifying the 

trees to remain to follow. 

 

Andy Felix 

Massachusetts Certified Arborist, 1355 

 



DK Engineering LLC 
 

Office Location:  47 Enterprise Drive, Windham, NH 

Mailing Address:  59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH  03036 
Tel. (603) 505-5226    E-mail  DAN@DKE.LLC 

 
 

42103 ~ Letter to the PB re Width 2023-02-06.docx 

JN: 42103  

February 6, 2023 

JN:  42103 

Planning Board 

City of Marlborough 

135 Neil Street 

Marlborough, MA  01752 

RE: Beauchemin Estates – 689 Pleasant Street 

Street Width Waiver Request 

To The Board: 

On behalf of our client, Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, we respectively request a waiver 

from Article IV. Section §676-12.C.(1) Width of Streets as presented in the City of Marlborough, 

MA Ecode360.  The required right-of-way width for a secondary street is fifty (50) feet.  We 

respectfully request a reduction to forty (40) feet.  The reason for the request is due to the limited 

area between the abutting property to the north and the wetland area to the south of the 

proposed road.  

Please note that granting this waiver would not set a precedent.  Other developments in 

the past, including Goodale Estates and Howe’s Landing were approved with a forty (40) foot 

right-way.  Also, the proposed roadway would only service six (6) lots and cannot be extended. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel Koravos, P.E. 

DK Engineering LLC 

klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.iv



DK Engineering LLC 
 

Office Location:  47 Enterprise Drive, Windham, NH 

Mailing Address:  59 Granite Lane, Chester, NH  03036 
Tel. (603) 505-5226    E-mail  DAN@DKE.LLC 

 
 

42103 ~ Letter to the PB re Sidewalk 2023-02-06.docx 

JN: 42103  

February 6, 2023 

JN:  42103 

Planning Board 

City of Marlborough 

135 Neil Street 

Marlborough, MA  01752 

RE: Beauchemin Estates – 689 Pleasant Street 

Sidewalk Length Reduction Waiver Request 

To The Board: 

On behalf of our client, Joyce Beauchemin Realty Trust, we respectively request a waiver 

from Chapter A676 Subdivision Regulations §676-26.A. Sidewalks.  Which states, “Unless 

otherwise specified by the Planning Board, the sidewalks shall extend the full length of each side 

of the street”.  We respectfully request a reduction in the length of the sidewalk by eliminating 

the sidewalk in Parcel C on the north side of the proposed roadway.   

The reason for the request is due to the limited area between the abutting property to 

the north and the proposed roadway.  Within that area, there will be landscaping for screening, 

a drainage swale, joint utility trench, a headwall and depression for the proposed culvert to 

mitigate the ponding on the abutting lot. 

If granted, on the north side of the proposed roadway, the sidewalk would begin at the 

property line for Lot 1 and extend all around to the intersection with Pleasant Street.  Also, a 

crosswalk would be provided across the new road. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Sincerely, 

Daniel Koravos, P.E. 

DK Engineering LLC 



klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.v







klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.vi





1

Katlyn LeBold

From: Katlyn LeBold
Sent: Tuesday, March 21, 2023 11:57 AM
To: Katlyn LeBold
Subject: 689 Pleasant Open Space

From: John Garside <jgarside@marlborough‐ma.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2023 5:14 PM 
Subject: RE: 689 Pleasant Open Space 
 
Hi Katlyn, 
 
The Board of Health has no objections to the approval of this Definitive Subdivision plan upon engineering review of the 
drainage and sewer designs (we did wonder however, why grinder pumps are being used when it appear that all the 
homes but lot 6 could reach the sewer in the pleasant street by way of gravity). 
 
Thanks, 
 
‐John 

klebold
Typewritten Text
4A.vii



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

OPEN SPACE ZONING DIMENSIONAL REQUIREMENTS AS PROVIDED

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3 LOT 4 LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7
LOT AREA мнΣллмҕ мнΣлорҕ мнΣлнсҕ мнΣллтҕ мнΣлмфҕ мрΣуупҕ ннΣнпуҕ

FRONTAGE урҕ рлҕ млфҕ ррҕ ртҕ слҕ момҕ

SIDE YARD >10' >10' >10' >10' >10' >10' >10'

FRONT YARD >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20'

REAR YARD >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20' >20'

BUILDING HEIGHT 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY 2.5 STY

LOT COVERAGE 15% 20% 16% 16% 16% 23% 15%

SITE

02/06/2023

02/06/2023

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:19:22 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

SITE

500' SITE OFFSET

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:20:01 AM



LEGEND

HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

PROPOSED TREELINE/
LIMIT OF CLEARING (TYP.)

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:20:12 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

1. “ ”

2. “

”

3. “

”

4. “

”

5. “

”

6. “

”

HUGO

P.

FINDEISEN II

No. 45098

02/06/2023

02/06/2023

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:20:16 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

PROPOSED TREELINE/
LIMIT OF CLEARING (TYP.)

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:20:20 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

PROPOSED TREELINE/
LIMIT OF CLEARING (TYP.)

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:20:25 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

LEGEND

DEEP HOLE TEST RESULTS

EL.= 296.0 EL.= 293.5 EL.= 293.2 EL.= 293.5

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

PROPOSED TREELINE/
LIMIT OF CLEARING (TYP.)

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:20:29 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:20:35 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

LEGEND

LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

TYPICAL PLANTING DETAIL

N.T.S.

PROPOSED TREELINE/
LIMIT OF CLEARING (TYP.)

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:22:46 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C





LEVEL SPREADER CROSS-SECTION DETAIL
N.T.S.

TYPICAL RIP-RAP SWALE DETAILCATCH BASIN PROTECTION DETAIL

N.T.S.

2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10' O.C.

SECTION  NTS

PLAN  NTS

CONSTRUCTION NOTES:

1. ALL MATERIAL TO MEET FILTREXX®

SPECIFICATIONS.

2. FILTER MEDIA™ FILL TO MEET APPLICATION

REQUIREMENTS.

3. COMPOST MATERIAL TO BE DISPERSED ON

SITE, AS DETERMINED BY ENGINEER.

FILTREXX® SEDIMENT CONTROL

N.T.S.

FILTREXX® SOXX™ (12" TYPICAL)

BLOWN/PLACED FILTER MEDIA™

AREA TO BE PROTECTED

WORK AREA

WORK AREA

AREA TO BE

PROTECTED

2" X 2" X 36" WOODEN STAKES PLACED 10' O.C.

FILTREXX® SOXX™ (12" TYPICAL)

WATER FLOW

”
”

TEMPORARY STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION

ENTRANCE

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:22:51 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

SIGN & POST DETAIL

N.T.S.

TYPICAL ROAD CROSS SECTION

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

CHAIN LINK FENCE DETAILS

N.T.S.

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:23:00 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:23:06 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

≥

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:23:09 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:23:13 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:23:18 AM



D
K

 E
ng

in
ee

ri
ng

 L
L

C

GRASS SWALE DETAIL

N.T.S.

HEADWALL #1 DETAIL

N.T.S.

DANIEL

KORAVOS

CIVIL

No. 37752

NOTE

FLARED END SECTION DETAIL

N.T.S.

18"

24
" 6"

FLOW

ACCEPTABLE SUB-GRADE

ELEV. = 72.5

FINISH GRADE

45

5'

1.
8'

1" CHAMFER

WET POND OUTLET DETAIL
N.T.S.

FRONT SIDE

CLASS "A"
CEMENT
CONCRETE

POND BOTTOM
EL.= 73.0

6"

EL.= 74.3

EL.= 74.8TOP OF BERM

3 - #3 BARS

3 - #3 BARS1.5"
CLEAR

#3 BARS @ 12"

6"
12

"

DETENTION BASIN CLAY BARRIER DETAIL

N.T.S.

INFILTRATION BASIN EMERGENCY SPILLWAY DETAIL

N.T.S.

INFILTRATION BASIN DETAIL

N.T.S.

Preliminary
02/08/2023  11:23:22 AM





JENKS LANE
(PUBLIC - 40' WIDE - PER REF #3)

G
O

O
D

A
L

E
 ST

R
E

E
T

(

P

U

B

L

I

C

 

-

 

V

A

R

I

A

B

L

E

 

W

I

D

T

H

 

-

 

P

E

R

 

R

E

F

 

#

3

)

R=30.00'
D=066°49'33"

L=34.99'
CHB=S64° 36' 16"E

CHD=33.04'

N81°58'58"E
348.02'

R=30.00'
D=056°15'04"

L=29.45'
CHB=N53° 51' 26"E

CHD=28.28'

R=60.00'
D=292°30'08"
L=306.31'
CHB=S08° 01' 02"E
CHD=66.67'

R=30.00'
D=056°15'04"

L=29.45'
CHB=N69° 53' 30"W

CHD=28.28'

S81°58'58"W
305.22'

R=30.00'
D=113°10'28"
L=59.26'
CHB=S25° 23' 44"W
CHD=50.08'

HUTCHINSON

DRIVE

HUDSON
MARLBOROUGH

HUDSON
MARLBOROUGH

MAP 2
LOT 5

MAP 2
LOT 6

MAP 2
LOT 7 MAP 2

LOT 8

MAP 2
LOT 9

MAP 2
LOT 10

MAP 2
LOT 28

MAP 2
LOT 4

1 inch =        ft.

( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
0

NOTES:

1. PROPERTY KNOWN AS JENKS LANE AS SHOWN ON THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MIDDLESEX COUNTY,

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS MAP NO. 2.

2. JENKS LANE AREA = 26,961 SQUARE FEET OR 0.619 ACRES

3. THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES HAVE NOT BEEN SHOWN. BEFORE ANY SITE EVALUATION,

PREPARATION OF DESIGN DOCUMENTS OR EXCAVATION IS TO BEGIN, THE LOCATION OF UNDERGROUND

UTILITIES SHOULD BE VERIFIED BY THE PROPER UTILITY COMPANIES.

4. THIS PLAN IS BASED ON INFORMATION PROVIDED BY A SURVEY PREPARED IN THE FIELD BY CONTROL POINT

ASSOCIATES, INC. AND OTHER REFERENCE MATERIAL AS LISTED HEREON.

5. THIS SURVEY WAS PREPARED WITHOUT THE BENEFIT OF A TITLE REPORT AND IS SUBJECT TO THE

RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS AND/OR EASEMENTS THAT MAY BE CONTAINED THEREIN.

6. BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE "X-UNSHADED" (AREAS

DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN) PER REF. #2

REFERENCES:

1. THE TAX ASSESSOR'S MAP OF CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MIDDLESEX COUNTY, MAP 2.

2. MAP ENTITLED "NATIONAL FLOOD INSURANCE PROGRAM, FIRM, FLOOD INSURANCE RATE

MAP, MIDDLESEX COUNTY, MASSACHUSETTS (ALL JURISDICTIONS), PANEL 344 OF 656,"

MAP NUMBER 25017C0344F, MAP REVISED: JULY 7, 2014.

3. MAP ENTITLED "DEFINITIVE PROPERTY PLAN - GOODALE ESTATES - MARLBOROUGH, MA",

PREPARED BY: BRUCE SALUK & ASSOCIATES, INC., DATED: JULY 19, 2016, LAST REVISED:

OCTOBER 14, 2016, RECORDED WITH THE MIDDLESEX COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS AS

PLAN 1099 OF 2016.

4. MAP ENTITLED "PLAN OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA (MIDDLESEX COUNTY) OWNER:

CHANCELLOR ASSOCIATES, INST. 638, REC. 12/19/86", PREPARED BY: BEALS AND THOMAS,

INC., DATED: AUGUST 10, 1987, RECORDED WITH THE MIDDLESEX COUNTY REGISTRY OF

DEEDS AS PLAN 1247 OF 1987.

5. MAP ENTITLED "PLAN OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MA (MIDDLESEX COUNTY)

OWNER/APPLICANT CHANCELLOR ASSOCIATES LIMITED PARTNERSHIP C/O TRUST

INVESTMENT INC.", PREPARED BY: H & R SURVEY, DATED: DECEMBER 2, 1992, LAST

REVISED: JANUARY 21, 1993, RECORDED WITH THE MIDDLESEX COUNTY REGISTRY OF

DEEDS AS PLAN 436 OF 1993.

6. MAP ENTITLED "WOODED ACRES SUB-DIVISION OF LAND IN MARLBOROUGH, MASS. OWNED

BY VEGA REALTY TRUST", PREPARED BY: MAC CARTHY ENGINEERING SERVICE INC.,

DATED: DECEMBER 1, 1959, RECORDED WITH THE MIDDLESEX COUNTY REGISTRY OF

DEEDS AS PLAN 960 OF 1960.

7. PLAN SET ENTITLED "GOODALE ESTATES DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION PLAN MARLBOROUGH,

MA", PREPARED BY: BRUCE SALUK & ASSOCIATES, INC., DATED: JULY 19, 2016, LAST

REVISED: OCTOBER 14, 2016, PROVIDED BY CLIENT.

8. MAP ENTITLED "RIGHT-OF-WAY AS-BUILT SURVEY GOODALE ESTATES LLC JENKS LANE

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MIDDLESEX COUNTY COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS",

PREPARED BY: CONTROL POINT ASSOCIATES, INC., DATED: APRIL 13, 2021, LAST REVISED:

NOVEMBER 4, 2021.

GAS VALVE

DRAINAGE/STORM MANHOLE

ELECTRIC MANHOLE

SANITARY/SEWER MANHOLE

HYDRANT

TYPICAL 

CATCH BASIN OR INLET

LEGEND

DETECTABLE WARNING PAD

 VERTICAL GRANITE CURB

DWG. NO.

JENKS LANE

GOODALE ESTATES LLC

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

PLAN OF ACCEPTANCE

G.L.H.

B.A.V.

REVIEWED:

FIELD CREW

DRAWN:

FIELD BOOK NO.

FIELD BOOK PG.

FIELD DATE

CITY OF MARLBOROUGH, MIDDLESEX COUNTY

OF 11G.L.H.

APPROVED:

2-28-2022

DATE

1" = 30'

SCALE

03-180288-00

FILE NO.

T
H

E
 
C

O
P

Y
I
N

G
 
O

R
 
R

E
U

S
E

 
O

F
 
T

H
I
S

 
D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
,
 
O

R
 
P

O
R

T
I
O

N
S

 
T

H
E

R
E

O
F

,
 
F

O
R

 
O

T
H

E
R

 
T

H
A

N
 
T

H
E

 
O

R
I
G

I
N

A
L

 
P

R
O

J
E

C
T

 
O

R
 

T
H

E
 
P

U
R

P
O

S
E

 
O

R
I
G

I
N

A
L

L
Y

 
I
N

T
E

N
D

E
D

,
 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
T

H
E

 
W

R
I
T

T
E

N
 
P

E
R

M
I
S

S
I
O

N
 
O

F
 
C

O
N

T
R

O
L

 
P

O
I
N

T
 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
,
 
I
S

 
P

R
O

H
I
B

I
T

E
D

.

C
O

N
T

R
O

L
 
P

O
I
N

T
 
A

S
S

O
C

I
A

T
E

S
,
 
I
N

C
.
-
 
A

L
L
 
R

I
G

H
T

S
 
R

E
S

E
R

V
E

D
.

MASSACHUSETTS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR #49211

GERRY L. HOLDRIGHT, PLS DATE

THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN THE FIELD UNDER MY

SUPERVISION, AND TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, BELIEF,

AND INFORMATION, THIS SURVEY HAS BEEN PERFORMED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENTLY ACCEPTED ACCURACY

STANDARDS.

R

E

F

E

R

E

N

C

E

 
#
3

30 15 30 60 120

30

WATER VALVE

C
A S

PL ORTNO
SS CO TAI E

TNIO
NI, C . CHALFONT, PA 215-712-9800

WARREN, NJ 908-668-0099

MANHATTAN, NY 646-780-0411
MT LAUREL, NJ 609-857-2099

ALBANY, NY 518-217-5010

HAUPPAUGE, NY 631-580-2645

508.948.3000   -   508.948.3003 FAX

352 TURNPIKE ROAD
SOUTHBOROUGH, MA 01772

WWW.CPASURVEY.COM

2-28-2022

!
I

D

OY

U

G

S
T

C

-

A

P
O

OFBE R ELL

 

(

1

-

8

8

8

-

3

4

4

-

7

2

3

3

)

THE COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS REQUIRES NOTIFICATION

BY EXCAVATORS, DESIGNERS, OR ANY PERSON PREPARING TO

DISTURB THE EARTH'S SURFACE ANYWHERE IN THE COMMONWEALTH.

2013 ESRI WORLD STREET MAPSc
LOCUS MAP

NOT TO SCALE

SITE

OVERHEAD WIRES

GUY WIRE

UTILITY POLE

STREET LIGHT

CLEAN OUT

65-66

J.S.A.

10-29-21

21-8 MA

99-101

C.W.

4-13-21

20-001 MA

THE STREET (OR WAY OR PORTION THEREOF) IS LAID OUT

AND THE BOUNDS HAVE BEEN SET AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO WAY  TRAFFIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ASPHALT ROADWAY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 STORY  FRAME BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWP (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD  w/ CAP "BS&ASSOC." FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ANN FRANGIOSA & ANGELO FRANGIOSA BK. 76416, PG. 564 #8 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD  w/ CAP "BS&ASSOC." FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAG NAIL W/ WASHER SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF MAILLET AND SON, INC. BK. 74600, PG. 64 #20 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF MARY ANN J. JOHANSEN & MICHAEL S. JOHANSEN BK. 74321, PG. 457 #30 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF MAILLET AND SON, INC. BK. 75223, PG. 429 #34 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF THOMAS A. AUSTIN & KATHRYN A. AUSTIN BK. 74386, PG. 432 #38 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF MARTIN MUSCATIELLO & MAXINE G. MUSCATIELLO BK. 74386, PG. 296 #35 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF JASON C. ZEE & ISABELLE M. ZEE BK. 74505, PG. 548 #31 JENKS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/F LANDS OF ERIC MORINN & ALYSSA MORIN BK. 73181, PG. 192 #133 GOODALE STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROX LOC OF TOWN LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY HAND HOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRON ROD W/CAP FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE BOUND W/ DRILL HOLE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
DMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
EMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
SMH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GV

AutoCAD SHX Text
(TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CB

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VGC

AutoCAD SHX Text
WV

AutoCAD SHX Text
OH

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP #

AutoCAD SHX Text
GW

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/O

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOR REGISTRY USE ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF MARLBOROUGH PLANNING BOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY ENGINEER CHAIRMAN DATE THE PLANNING BOARD'S ENDORSEMENT OF THE PLAN AS NOT REQUIRING APPROVAL UNDER THE SUBDIVISION CONTROL LAW IS  NOT A DETERMINATION AS TO THE CONFORMANCE WITH THE CITY OF MARLBOROUGH ZONING BYLAW AND REGULATIONS.



klebold
Typewritten Text
5B.i











klebold
Typewritten Text
8A.i



klebold
Typewritten Text
8A.ii







klebold
Typewritten Text
8A.iv



 

 

PLANNING BOARD 

   Sean N. Fay, Chair 

   Barbara L. Fenby 

      James Fortin 

Dillon LaForce 

George LaVenture 

Christopher Russ 

William Fowler 

 

Katlyn LeBold, Administrator 

 (508) 624-6910 x33200 

 klebold@marlborough-ma.gov 

MEMO 
 

Date:  March 9, 2023 

 

To:  Record 

 

From:  Marlborough Planning Board 

 

Re:  Sign Ordinance Variance Procedures 

 

 

Due to the highly specific requirements for sign ordinance variances under 526.12.C.(2), the 

Planning Board requires that the applicant for a sign ordinance variance be the business owner or 

the responsible executive of the business requesting the variance.  The applicant and/or their legal 

counsel will appear before the Planning Board at the agreed date and time to present their case for 

the variance.  At a minimum the applicant must address: 

 

• how they believe their proposed sign was not contemplated by the ordinance, and 

• how enforcement of the existing ordinance requirements would involve practical 

difficulties, and 

• how desirable relief might be granted without substantially derogating from the intent and 

purposes of the ordinance 

 

Applicant must be specific in their responses as 526.12.C.(2) allows variances under these three 

conditions and none other. 

 

The applicant might also have a representative from the sign vendor/installer attend to address 

any questions from the Planning Board regarding the construction, installation, and operation of 

the proposed sign. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Sean N. Fay 

Chairperson 

City of Marlborough 
Planning Board 

Administrative Offices 

135 Neil St.  

Marlborough, MA  01752 

 

mailto:klebold@marlborough-ma.gov
klebold
Typewritten Text
10A.i


	0 Agenda 3-27-23
	1A - 3-13-23 - PBM Minutes
	4A.i - 689 Pleasant St - Form C1, D and L
	Form C1 Open Space Concept 689 Pleasant.pdf
	Form D Open Space Concept 689 Pleasant
	Form D Open Space Concept 689 Pleasant.pdf
	Form L Open Space Concept 689 Pleasant.pdf

	4A.ii - 689 Pleasant St - Abutters Information
	4A.iii - 689 Pleasant St - Tree Tech, Inc. Arborist Letter
	4A.iv - 689 Pleasant St - Waiver Correspondences
	42103 ~ Letter to the PB re Width 2023-02-06.pdf
	42103 ~ Letter to the PB re Sidewalk 2023-02-06.pdf

	4A.v - 689 Pleasant St - Engineering Review
	4A.vi - 689 Pleasant St - Conservation Review
	4A.vii - 689 Pleasant St - BOH Review
	4A.viii - 689 Pleasant St - Plan Set
	689 Pleasant Street Plan Set 2-6-23.pdf
	42103 ~ DSP Rev 2023-02-06 Presentation Plan.pdf

	5A.i - Goodale Estates - Jenks Lane
	Sheets and Views
	PLAN OF ACCEP.


	5B.i - 76 Broad Street - Correspondence from Thomas DiPersio
	6A.i - Stow Road Plan Set 2-9-23
	8A. i, ii, iii, 405 Maple Street Fazza Sign
	8A.i - 405 Maple St - Sign Variance Application.pdf
	8A.ii - 405 Maple St - Denial Letter.pdf
	8A.iv - 405 Maple St - Proposed Sign.pdf

	10A.i - Draft Memo - Sign Ordinance Variance Procedures



